

Lawrence, Kansas
March 22, 1939

Miss Helen G. Saum, President,
Kansas Health and Physical Education Association,
Kansas State College,
Manhattan, Kansas.

Dear Miss Saum:

In the absence of Dr. Allen I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your card of March 16th, and to advise you that it will be impossible for Dr. Allen to attend the convention at McPherson on Friday and Saturday of this week.

Dr. Allen is at present in San Francisco where he has been attending the regional play-off of the N.C.A.A. basketball tournament. He is a member of the general committee in charge of this national tournament. He will return to Lawrence Friday afternoon just in time for a departmental budget conference, and will leave Friday night for Chicago to be in attendance at the meeting of the National Basketball Coaches Association held on March 25-27, and for the national N.C.A.A. basketball play-off on March 27. He regrets, of course, that it is impossible to be in McPherson, and asked me to let you know.

I am enclosing Dr. Allen's report as chairman of the Radio Publicity Committee.

I have reminded Dean Schwegler of his place on the program on Saturday afternoon, and he expects to be there in time. I believe his train arrives in McPherson at 2:30 p.m.

The members of our department are planning on taking a group of Physical Education majors, and I believe there will be a good representation from the University of Kansas.

Sincerely yours,

Secretary to Dr. F. C. Allen.